From: Mayur Raju Khobragade [mailto:mayur.khobragade@ecqc.in]

Sent: 11 December 2023 13:53

Cc: THANE <thane@ecqgc.in>

Subject: INVITATION FOR EXPORTER MEET ON 15 DECEMBER 2023 (FRIDAY)
AT THE HOTEL REGENZA BY TUNGA - VASHI

Dear Sir/Madam,

Sub: ECGC Exporters ‘ Meet
Greetings from ECGC Limited!

We are pleased to inform that, ECGC Thane Branch office is conducting an
exporters meeting on ECGC Policy, Procedures and latest updates, followed by
Dinner. Our guest of honor Mr. R.K Pandian ( Regional Manager) will be present at
the event.

The meeting schedule is as below:-

Date Time Venue

15th December, 2023 The Regenza by Tunga

06:30 p.m. Sector 30A, Vashi, Navi Mumbai, 400703

(Friday) Location :- https://g.co/kgs/VAXBfw

We request you to treat this as personal invitation and your presence will be highly
appreciated.

Kindly provide us the delegates details in the format below to ascertain your
presence and send the same at Thane@ecgc.in.

Name of Name of Contact | Email
Sr no Organization delegates no ID
1
2

An early response(latest by 13" December 2023 by 5pm) will be highly solicited to
enable us to finalize the arrangements.
Kindly contact the undersigned for any queries.
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